
F:=I., GUNSTER 
~ FLOR I DA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS 

January 12, 2022 

BYE-PORTAL 

Mr. Adam Teitzman, Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

FILED 1/12/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 00203-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Writer's Direct Dial Number: (850) 521-1706 
Writer's E-l'vl ai l Address : bkeating@gunster.com 

Re: Docket No. 20220011-EI- In re: Petition to modify tariff to close existing lighting tariff 
to new business and introduce new LED lighting tariff by Florida Public Utilities 
Company. 

Dear Mr. Teitzrnan: 

Attached for electronic fi ling, please accept this letter as Florida Public Utilities Company' s statement 
and ack1mwledgement of its \Vi 11 ingness to waive the 60-day " ti le and suspend" requirement of Chapter 
366, F.S., to the extent applicable to the revised lighting tariffs submitted with the Company's Petition 
initiating this docket. 

As always, thank you for your assistance in c01mection with this fi ling. If you have any questions 
whatsoever, please do not hesitate to let me know. 

Cc:// Division of Economics (Forrest) 
Office of General Counsel (Brownless) 

Sincerely, 

--~ 
Beth Keating _ --

./..- -
Gunster, Yoakley & S-tewait, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1 
(850) 521- 1706 
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